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CITY OF MANITOWOC 
FIRE RESCUE DEPARTMENT 

 Division of Life Safety & Neighborhood Services 
 
 

 
 
January 5th, 2021 
 
Ald. McMeans 
Chairman, Public Safety Committee 
Manitowoc Common Council 
 
Ald. McMeans, 
 
This letter is to provide an update on buildings that are under a raze/repair order. 
 
705/707 Chicago 

•  The asbestos abatement has been completed.  The demolition contract 
has been awarded to Karl’s Excavating. Lead water lateral closure has 
been completed. 

 
901 Chicago 

•  The building has been razed. 
 
1201 N Water St 

• The building has been razed. 
 

1511 Washington St  
• The asbestos abatement is complete.   The demolition contract has been 

awarded to Karl’s Excavating.  Lead water lateral closure has been 
completed. 

 
617 N 10th 

• The asbestos abatement is complete.  The demolition contract has been 
awarded to Holschbach Excavating. 

 
1331 S 17th St  

• A raze order request has been submitted to Attorney Majerus.  This 
property was severely damaged following a house fire in October of 2020. 
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Regards, 
  

 
 
Scott Keil 
Housing Enforcement Inspector 
Division of Life Safety 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


